


From: Taylor, Donald
To: Winston, David E - DNR
Subject: Truck Lake
Date: Monday, October 19, 2015 12:28:45 PM

Hi David,

I have a few questions regarding the lake name change. First is the location. There is no unnamed lake
1/4 miles west of Sand Lake. Following the sections numbers the lake in question would be in the
Keizer Lake area owned by the Conservation Commission and is part of the proposed land trade with
Burnett County. This would be some 5 miles west of Sand Lake. To make an accurate response we
would need more information on the location of the lake. The most logical lake given the section 30
location is actually Bannock Lake due to its relationship to roadways. In any event please provide more
detailed information on the location. It is doubtful that naming a lake in public ownership would aid
local property values.
 Thank you,

Don Taylor
Chairman
Burnett County Board of Supervisors

Sent from my iPad

mailto:bcchair@burnettcounty.org
mailto:David.Winston@wisconsin.gov
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